Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 08 April 2024 11:15

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak

Subject: vendor Activation required on SAFAL : Everest Caterers
Importance: High

Hi Omkar,

Please activate green highlighted vendor code in SAFAL...

Name of Contact Person : VIKAS SHINDE
Email ID :vikas.shinde@k-corp.in
Phone Number : 9820997058

SR NO. SUPPLIER STATUS ACTION REGISTRATION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL SUPPLIER CODE-MAVISION (ENTITY WISE) ENTITY NAME
1 Active Revie Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32419052 VENDO452 BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMIT
2 Active Review Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZI2418168 V0000472 MUMEBEAI AIRPORT LOUMGE SERVICES |
3 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232416603 Vo007 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRI
4 Active Revie nActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dee - 2023 RVZ32415412 V00006353 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRI
3 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RVZ32413643 V0001853 TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LimI
g Disabled Reviey Active | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232411363 V2074 TRAVEL RETAIL SERVICES FRIVATE LIk



